
All Saints’ Church, Warham 
 

Address : All Saints’ Church,  The Street, Warham,Norfolk. NR23 1NJ 
Further details : See www.norwich.anglican.org or www.achurchnearyou.com 
 
General Information 
This medieval church underwent an extensive Victorian restoration nevertheless it has 
retained some of its historic features including a Norman font (reputedly rescued from 
a nearby rockery), a piscina and transepts with 14th century arcades. There is one 
small panel of medieval fragments otherwise all the stained glass was installed after 
1870 and includes work by Heaton, Butler & Bayne. 
 
East Window 
Designed c1879 by Heaton, Butler & Bayne the east window is dedicated to the 
memory ‘of those who have gone to rest’. It depicts Christ the King surrounded by 
saints welcoming new arrivals to his heavenly kingdom. 
 
Chancel South Window 2   
One small tracery light contains medieval fragments. 
 
South Nave Window 1 
This window, dedicated to the memory of William Bishop Green, was inserted in 
1924.  The central light shows Christ as Good Shepherd over which an angel plays her 
harp in the sky. 
 
South Nave Window 2 
Designed by the Powell workshop c1920 this war memorial window carries a scroll 
declaring: ‘Greater love hath no man than this: that he lay down his life for his 
friends’. Three military saints are pictured namely : St Joshua (left), St George 
(centre) and St Cornelius (right).   
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